

Home & School Meeting Minutes Thursday, November 2nd, 2023 7:00 – 8:00 pm

In Attendance: Darci McCabe, Denise Hilchie, Michelle Singer, Kristyn Thoms, Joslyn Paige, Millie Robinson, Nicky Smith, Christine Dickson, Ginette Johnson, Beth Gero, Amber Tanner, Melanda Greene

Welcome & Call to Order: Joslyn called the meeting to order at 6:41 p.m.

Review/Approval of Agenda: Ginette approved the Agenda.

Review/Approval of Minutes: Nicky approved the Minutes.

Business Arising From Minutes:

- Nicky noted there was no storm date set for the Christmas concert at the last meeting.
 - The tentative storm date will be Tuesday, December 12th. Millie will approve this date with the music teacher.
- Christine asks if there is a way to see what cycle day the students are on from home?
 - Millie will update the cycle days on the calendar on the website.
- The account is still sitting at \$3180.27
- Cox Bros. Farm and Jeff Miller Auto Parts have very generously offered donations to CDS, towards the breakfast program.
 - The donation from Jeff Miller Auto Parts will be a monthly donation that will cover most of the breakfast program costs.
- Michelle Vroegh has been doing the hot lunch program at the school and it has been so well received. She is doing a fantastic job.

- Millie is going to sit down with Michelle soon to discuss December and January menus based on what the kids have enjoyed the most.
- There were some questions about changing some of the hot lunch options online. Some suggestions were:
 - Ordering 2 hot lunches instead of 1
 - Adding a vegetarian option (no pepperoni for pizza day)
 - Adding a donate button to provide a free lunch to students who may need it

New Business:

- Millie is seeking approval for a school wide pizza day. Approval up \$300 is requested. If Sammy's isn't able to accommodate the order on Nov 17th, we will look at alternative options.
 - A vote was taken. All in favor of purchasing pizza up to a cost of \$300 on Nov 17th. The group voted yes unanimously. Motion was approved.
- Millie is starting a Lunchtime Craft Club!
 - o Groups will be separated into P-2 and 3-6.
 - Nov 21: (P-2) toilet paper roll snowman craft
 - Nov 23: (3-6) popsicle snowman
 - Nov 28/29: Clothespin snowflake, puzzle piece ornaments
 - Dec 5 (P-2) Light bulb craft
- Millie is also planning a school-wide craft on Monday, December 18th. This will be a wooden triangle gnome.
 - Nicky motioned for approval of up to \$500 for craft supplies and wood for the school wide craft as well as the lunchtime craft club. All were in favor. Motion was approved.
- Give and Get was scheduled for December 19th.
 - o Set-up of the gym will be done on the afternoon of the 18th.
 - o A notice will be sent home on December 4th about gift items.
- Joslyn asked the teachers present at the meeting if they are going to be doing class ornament's this year with the students. The teachers all agreed that yes, they would be.
 - Joslyn motioned for approval for \$5 per student x 70 =\$300 to be spent towards Christmas ornament crafts. The group all voted yes unanimously. Motion was approved.
- Christmas Dinner plans have begun. The date was previously set for December 13th. A list of supplies and donation items has been distributed by email to the H&S members. We will plan to serve 100 for this event!

Next Meeting Date: Thursday, November 30^{th} @ 7:00 p.m.

Adjournment: Denise adjourned the meeting at 7:55 p.m.